E: robert.lee@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways

From: .box.PPRSTeam <PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com>

Sent: 11 November 2021 13:32

To: Robert Lee <Robert.Lee @essexhighways.org>

Subject: FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH
HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A 3FWP_062615

**DO NOT REPLY TO THIS MAILBOX AS IT IS NOT
MONITORED**

If you need to contact Plant Protection e-mail

plantprotection@cadentgas.com Call 0800 688 588

From: Cadent EAGLES System <noreply.eagles@dnvgl.com>

Sent: 09 November 2021 11:41

To: .box.PPRSTeam <PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com>

Subject: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH
HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Formal Enquiry - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our
Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 08/11/2021.

Please refer to the attached documentation for Cadent and National Grid's
response.

Self-service for Plant Enquiries: www.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com

If you need to contact the Plant Protection Team regarding your enquiry, please
use the following details:

Email: plantprotection@cadentgas.com

Address:  Plant Protection
Cadent
Block 1; Floor 1;


mailto:robert.lee@essexhighways.org
http://www.essex.gov.uk/highways
https://twitter.com/@EssexHighways
mailto:plantprotection@cadentgas.com
mailto:noreply.eagles@dnvgl.com
mailto:PPRSTeam@cadentgas.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.beforeyoudig.cadentgas.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cpprsteam%40cadentgas.com%7C8b57e785decb45eb236308d9a375d6b9%7Cde0d74aa99144bb99235fbefe83b1769%7C0%7C0%7C637720549987081133%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=knAIgYXLmf8OMfHS%2Bhzz5HrObuAtNsQfkWKZWk5XlHg%3D&reserved=0
mailto:plantprotection@cadentgas.com?subject=RE:%20EAGLES%20Enquiry%20NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615&body=To%20the%20Plant%20Protection%20Team%0A%0ALocation%20Address:%20CM11%201PP%20De%20Beauvoir%20Chase,%20South%20Hanningfield,%20Downham,%20Chelmsford%0APostcode:%20CM11%201PP%0AGrid%20Reference:%20571980E,%20195191N%0AStart%20Date:%20Start%20Date%20N/A%20%0ADescription%20of%20Work:%20Highways%20Act,%20Section%20119%20-%20Diversion%20of%20footpaths%20and%20bridleways%0A%0AMessage:%0A%0A

Brick Kiln Street

Hinckley

LE10 ONA
Telephone: +44 (0)800 688 588

National Gas Emergency Number:

0800 111 999*

National Grid Electricity Emergency Number:
0800 40 40 90*

* Available 24 hours, 7 days/week. Calls may be recorded and monitored.

This e-mail and any attachments thereto may contain confidential information and/or information protected by
intellectual property rights for the exclusive attention of the intended addressees named above. If you have received this
transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete this message and its
attachments. Unauthorized use, copying or further full or partial distribution of this e-mail or its contents is prohibited.

This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and intended for the addressee(s) only. The
content may also contain legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and then delete the e-mail and any
attachments. You should not disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this transmission.

Please ensure you have adequate virus protection before you open or detach any documents from
this transmission. Cadent Gas Limited does not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to this
address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons or lawful business practices.

Cadent Gas Limited is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales (registered
no. 10080864) with its registered office at Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, Central Boulevard,
Coventry CV7 8PE.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Plant Protection
aden
Block 1; Floor 1
Brick Kiln Street
Your Gas Network Hinckley
LE10 ONA

E-mail: plantprotection@cadentgas.com
Telephone: +44 (0)800 688588

Robert Lee
ESSGX COUﬂty COUﬂCIl (ESSGX nghwayS) National Gas Emergency Number:
Essex House 0800 111 999*
200 The Crescent National Grid Electricity Emergency Number:
Colchester 0800 40 40 90*
Essex * Available 24 hours, 7 days/wegk.
Calls may be recorded and monitored.
CO49YQ

www.cadentgas.com

Date: 09/11/2021

Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD (TC)

RE: Formal Enquiry, CM11 1PP De Beauvoir Chase, South Hanningfield, Downham, Chelmsford

Thank you for your enquiry which was received on 08/11/2021.
Please note this response and any attached map(s) are valid for 28 days.

An assessment has been carried out with respect to Cadent Gas Limited, National Grid Electricity Transmission
plc's and National Grid Gas Transmission plc's apparatus. Please note it does not cover the items listed in the
section "Your Responsibilities and Obligations”, including gas service pipes and related apparatus.

For details of Network areas please see the Cadent website (http://cadentgas.com/Digging-safely/Dial-before-
you-dig) or the enclosed documentation.

Are My Works Affected?

Searches based on your enquiry have identified that there is apparatus in the vicinity of your enquiry which
may be affected by the activities specified.

Cadent and/or National Grid therefore formally objects to these activities pending further
consultation.

Cadent and/or National Grid objects to the Order on the grounds that the level of protection currently afforded
to the apparatus it has in the subject land may be diminished notwithstanding Paragraph 4, Schedule 12, Part Il
of the Highways Act, 1980.

See Assessment section below for details of how to deal with Cadent and/or National Grid's
objection.

Cadent is a trading name for: Cadent Gas Limited National Grid is a trading name for: National Grid is a trading name for:
Registered Office: Ashbrook Court, Prologis Park, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc National Grid Gas Transmission plc
Central Boulevard, Coventry CV7 8PE Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH

Registered in England and Wales, No 10080864 Registered in England and Wales, No 2366977 Registered in England and Wales, No 2006000
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Due to the presence of Cadent and/or National Grid apparatus in proximity to the specified area, the contractor
should contact Plant Protection before any works are carried out to ensure the apparatus is not affected by
any of the proposed works.

Your Responsibilities and Obligations

The "Assessment" Section below outlines the detailed requirements that must be followed when planning or
undertaking your scheduled activities at this location.

It is your responsibility to ensure that the information you have submitted is accurate and that all relevant
documents including links are provided to all persons (either direct labour or contractors) working for you near
Cadent and/or National Grid's apparatus, e.g. as contained within the Construction (Design and Management)
Regulations.

This assessment solely relates to Cadent Gas Limited, National Grid Electricity Transmission plc (NGET) and
National Grid Gas Transmission plc (NGGT) and apparatus. This assessment does NOT include:

I Cadent and/or National Grid's legal interest (easements or wayleaves) in the land which restricts
activity in proximity to Cadent and/or National Grid's assets in private land. You must obtain details of
any such restrictions from the landowner in the first instance and if in doubt contact Plant Protection.

I Gas service pipes and related apparatus

1 Recently installed apparatus

1 Apparatus owned by other organisations, e.g. other gas distribution operators, local electricity
companies, other utilities, etc.

It is YOUR responsibility to take into account whether the items listed above may be present and if they could
be affected by your proposed activities. Further "Essential Guidance" in respect of these items can be found
on either the National Grid or Cadent website.

This communication does not constitute any formal agreement or consent for any proposed development work;
either generally or with regard to Cadent and/or National Grid's easements or wayleaves nor any planning or
building regulations applications.

Cadent Gas Limited, NGGT and NGET or their agents, servants or contractors do not accept any liability for any
losses arising under or in connection with this information. This limit on liability applies to all and any claims in
contract, tort (including negligence), misrepresentation (excluding fraudulent misrepresentation), breach of
statutory duty or otherwise. This limit on liability does not exclude or restrict liability where prohibited by the

law nor does it supersede the express terms of any related agreements.

If you require further assistance please contact the Plant Protection team via e-mail (click here) or via the
contact details at the top of this response.

Yours faithfully

Plant Protection Team
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ASSESSMENT

Affected Apparatus
The apparatus that has been identified as being in the vicinity of your proposed works is:

1 Low or Medium pressure (below 2 bar) gas pipes and associated equipment. (As a result it is highly
likely that there are gas services and associated apparatus in the vicinity)

How to deal with Cadent and/or National Grid's objection
There are two ways of removing this objection for Gas Apparatus:

1. By granting Cadent and/or National Grid an easement over the affected main(s). To do this you must send a
cheque for £1,000 + VAT to cover the internal assessment costs. In addition, you will also be responsible for
paying for the legal fees in connection with completing our standard Deed of Easement. Please inform us of
your solicitor's contact details. Your solicitor will be advised of Cadent and/or National Grid's legal fees and will
be required to provide a solicitors undertaking for costs. Please make the cheque payable to Cadent Gas
Limited and send to the address above. Upon receipt | will forward your Notice and a copy of this letter to our
Easement Service Provider who will arrange for the easement to be processed. The objection will only be
lifted upon completion of the easement.

2. Alternatively you can request that the affected main(s) are diverted or isolated. These works will be fully
chargeable. Please send through your development plans so that we can send these off to our diversion team
to issue you the budget estimate for any necessary works. The objection will only be lifted upon
completion of these works.

Requirements

BEFORE carrying out any work you must:

1 Carefully read these requirements including the attached guidance documents and maps showing the
location of apparatus.

1 Contact the landowner and ensure any proposed works in private land do not infringe Cadent and/or
National Grid's legal rights (i.e. easements or wayleaves). If the works are in the road or footpath the
relevant local authority should be contacted.

1 Ensure that all persons, including direct labour and contractors, working for you on or near Cadent
and/or National Grid's apparatus follow the requirements of the HSE Guidance Notes HSG47 -
'‘Avoiding Danger from Underground Services' and GS6 — 'Avoidance of danger from overhead electric
power lines'. This guidance can be downloaded free of charge at http://www.hse.gov.uk

1 In line with the above guidance, verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes, cables,
services and other apparatus on site before any activities are undertaken.
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GUIDANCE

Excavating Safely - Avoiding injury when working near gas pipes:
http://www.nationalgrid.com/NR/rdonlyres/2D2EEA97-B213-459C-9A26-
18361C6E0BOD/25249/Digsafe leaflet3e2finalamends061207.pdf

Standard Guidance

Essential Guidance document:
http://www?2.nationalgrid.com/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=8589934982

General Guidance document:
http://www?2.nationalgrid.com/WorkArea/DownloadAsset.aspx?id=35103

Excavating Safely in the vicinity of gas pipes guidance (Credit card):
http://www.nationalgrid.com/NR/rdonlyres/A3D37677-6641-476C-9DDA-
E89949052829/44257/ExcavatingSafelyCreditCard.pdf

Excavating Safely in the vicinity of electricity cables guidance (Credit card):
http://www.nationalgrid.com/NR/rdonlyres/35DDEC6D-D754-4BA5-AF3C-
D607D05A25C2/44858/ExcavatingSafelyCreditCardelectricitycables.pdf

Copies of all the Guidance Documents can also be downloaded from the National Grid and Cadent websites.
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This plan is reproduced from or based on the OS map by Cadent Gas Limited, with
the sanction of the controller of HM Stationery Office. Crown Copyright Reserved.

Ordnance Survey Licence number 100024886

This plan shows those pipes owned by Cadent Gas Limited in its role as a Licensed Gas Transporter (GT). Gas pipes owned by

other GTs, or otherwise privately owned, may be present in this area. Information with regard to such pipes should be obtained from the relevant owners. The information
shown on this plan is given without warranty, the accuracy thereof cannot be guaranteed. Service pipes, valves, syphons, stub connections, etc., are not shown but their
presence should be anticipated. No liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Cadent Gas Limited or their agents, servants

or contractors for any error or omission. Safe digging practices, in accordance with HS(G)47, must be used to verify and establish the actual position of mains, pipes,
services and other apparatus on site before any mechanical plant is used. It is your responsibility to ensure that this information is provided to all persons (either direct labour
or contractors) working for you on or near gas apparatus. The information included on this plan should not be referred to beyond a period of 28 days from the date of issue.




ENQUIRY SUMMARY

Received Date
08/11/2021

Your Reference
14 & 15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD (TC)

Location

Centre Point: 571980, 195191

X Extent: 320

Y Extent: 460

Postcode: CM11 1PP

Location Description: CM11 1PP De Beauvoir Chase, South Hanningfield, Downham, Chelmsford

Map Options
Paper Size: A4

Orientation: PORTRAIT

Requested Scale: 2500

Actual Scale: 1:2500 (GAS)

Real World Extents: 505m x 545m (GAS)

Recipients
pprsteam@cadentgas.com

Enquirer Details

Organisation Name: Essex County Council (Essex Highways)

Contact Name: Robert Lee

Email Address: robert.lee@essexhighways.org

Telephone: 07395 602121

Address: Essex House, 200 The Crescent, Colchester, Essex, CO4 9YQ

Description of Works
Highways Act, Section 119 - Diversion of footpaths and bridleways

Enquiry Type
Formal Enquiry

Activity Type
Highways

Notice Types
Notice Type: Section Notice (Highways Act, Section 119 - Diversion of footpaths and bridleways)
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From: Robert Lee

To: plantprotection@cadentgas.com

Subject: FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD
(TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Date: 11 November 2021 14:05:00

Attachments: NATIONAL GRID NL GE4A 3FWP 062615 1 16736.pdf

PROW-21-17 rev.05.11.21.pdf

Good afternoon,

| am contacting regarding your attached document and the email below, which was sent to me in

response to my informal consultation of the 8™ November (plan attached) re proposed footpath
diversions.

Firstly, please note that the recipient seems to have for some assumed that | am my namesake
who also used to work for Essex Highways (he left the organisation last month) though notin a
Public Rights of Way role.

The contact address and telephone number in your objections correspondence are therefore
incorrect and | would ask you please to remove them from future correspondence to avoid
confusion.

With regard to your objection can you confirm please that is in respect of your asset, being a
mains gas pipe marked in blue dashes on your plan, which runs both along Church Road and De
Beauvoir Chase?

If so our plan made clear that neither road form part of either the current or proposed diversion
routes of either footpaths and so your asset would not be affected.

| am therefore not clear on what basis you are objecting as you are not showing any apparatus
anywhere on the diversion route.

Also, I would further advise that our consultation was on the proposed diversion of footpaths
forming part of the rural PROW network and not an advice of works.

Whenever works are proposed though STATs checks are undertaken. This, however, is a proposal
to legally move two footpaths where both the current and proposed routes already exist on the
ground.

Please note that the moving of the footpath affects public rights only any private rights of access
are unaffected.

| would be grateful therefore in light if the information above if you can confirm as soon as
possible that your objection has been withdrawn as there does not seem to be any basis for it.

Kind regards

Robert Lee | PROW & Records Analyst

Definitive Map Team

E
H?gs: Isvxvay?

SAFER [GREENER/HEALTHIER|

T: 07395 602121
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
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From: .Box.PPT PlanningApps

To: Robert Lee

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH
HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Date: 15 November 2021 08:31:58

Attachments: image002.png

NATIONAL GRID NL GE4A 3FWP 062615 3 13632.pdf

Good Morning Robert,

My apologies this should have been withdrawn once it was raised as per our usual process,
please see attached withdrawal for your records.

Kind Regards,

James Panker

Plant Protection
Customer Performance
Block 1, Floor 1, Brick Kiln Street, Hinckley LE10 ONA
% 0800 688 588
lantprotection@cadentgas.com

o Cadent

Your Gas Network
cadentgas.com

Self Service for Plant Enquiries:
www.lsbud.co.uk

From: .box.plantprotection <plantprotection@cadentgas.com>

Sent: 12 November 2021 11:42

To: .Box.PPT_PlanningApps <Box.PPT_PlanningApps@cadentgas.com>

Subject: FW: [EXT] FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 &
15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Hey Team,
Please see below.
Kind Regards

Rachel Carruthers
Plant Protection

Cadent
Block 1 Floor 1
Brick Kiln Street


mailto:Box.PPT_PlanningApps@cadentgas.com
mailto:Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org
mailto:plantprotection@cadentgas.com
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fcadentgas.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CJames.Parker%40cadentgas.com%7Cc0f2130681b544e0766c08d817531216%7Cde0d74aa99144bb99235fbefe83b1769%7C0%7C0%7C637284992835410147&sdata=e4HKxwHZ%2FVHMfd2nj7MaUD1KFD%2B2qYGgLTsTiZY%2FYlc%3D&reserved=0





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

Date: 15/11/2021

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

Following further consultation, Cadent and/or National Grid has withdrawn its objection to these
activities.

Searches based on your enquiry have identified that there is no record of apparatus in the immediate vicinity of
your enquiry.

Cadent and National Grid therefore have no objection to these proposed activities.

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
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The contractor should contact Plant Protection before any works are carried out to ensure the apparatus is not
affected by any of the proposed works.

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

I Recently installed apparatus

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

To: .Box.PPT _PlanningApps

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 & 15 SOUTH
HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A_3FWP_062615

Date: 15 November 2021 08:34:00

Attachments: image007.png

Good morning James,
Thank you, much appreciated.
Kind regards

Robert Lee | PROW & Records Analyst

Definitive Map Team

Essex
Highways__22p

SAFER [GREENER/HEALTHIER|

T: 07395 602121

E: robert.lee@essexhighways.org
W: www.essex.gov.uk/highways

From: .Box.PPT_PlanningApps <Box.PPT_PlanningApps@cadentgas.com>

Sent: 15 November 2021 08:32

To: Robert Lee <Robert.Lee@essexhighways.org>

Subject: RE: [EXT] FW: [EXT] Cadent and National Grid Plant Enquiry Response - Your Ref: 14 &
15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD (TC) Our Ref: NL_GE4A 3FWP_062615

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
@ 0800 688 588

plantprotection@cadentgas.com
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From: Abdul Shukur, Shaik

To: Robert Lee

Cc: fibreservicesstoppingup@vodafone.com

Subject: No Objection: INFORMAL CONSULTATION - FOOTPATHS 14 & 15 SOUTH HANNINGFIELD, CHELMSFORD
CITY DISTRICT DIVERSION

Date: 16 November 2021 05:36:05

Attachments: image001.png

PROW-21-17 rev.05.11.21.pdf

Dear Sirs,

New Roads and Street Works Act 1991
Stopping Up Order / Footpath Diversion / Extinguishment / Gating Order

No Objection
We refer to the below or attached order and confirm that we have no objections

Please email Stopping Ups to osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

To enable us to process your application as quickly as possible, please ensure you include Grid
References.

A copy of the Cable and Wireless process 4461 'Special Requirements relating to the external plant network of Cable and Wireless
UK Services Ltd' is available on request. The process provides guidance on working in the vicinity of Cable and Wireless's apparatus.

IMPORTANT - PLEASE READ = Your Next Step?:-

Where apparatus is affected and requires diversion, please send all the scheme related proposals that affects
the Vodafone Network to c3requests@vodafone.com with a request for a 'C3 Budget Estimate'. Please ensure
you include a plan showing proposed works. (A location plan is insufficient for Vodafone to provide a
costing). These estimates will be provided by Vodafone directly, normally within 20 working days from receipt
of your request. Please include proof of this C2 response when requesting a C3 (using the ‘forward’ option).
Diversionary works may be necessary if the existing line of the highway/railway or its levels are altered.

Plant Enquiries Team
T: +44 (0)1454 662881

E: osm.enquiries@atkinsglobal.com

This response is made only in respect to electronic communications apparatus forming part of the Vodafone
Limited electronic communications network formerly being part of the electronic communications networks of
Cable & Wireless UK (now re-named Vodafone Enterprise UK), Energis Communications Limited, Thus Group
Holdings Limited and Your Communications Limited.

ATKINS working on behalf of Vodafone: Fixed
PLEASE NOTE:

The information given is indicative only. No warranty is made as to its accuracy. This information must not be
solely relied upon in the event of excavation or other works carried out in the vicinity of Vodafone plant. No
liability of any kind whatsoever is accepted by Vodafone, its servants, or agents, for any error or omission in
respect of information contained on this information. The actual position of underground services must be
verified and established on site before any mechanical plant is used. Authorities and contractors will be held
liable for the full cost of repairs to Vodafone's apparatus and all claims made against them by Third parties as a
result of any interference or damage.

b% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail
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